# **Chase Thiebaut**

## **UX** Designer

chasethiebaut.com | crthiebaut@gmail.com | (260) 668-2812

## Education

## MS Human Computer Interaction Design

Indiana University | 2017 — 2019 | GPA 3.9/4.0

#### **BS Computer Science**

Ball State University | 2013 — 2017 | GPA 3.9/4.0

## Skills

#### Design

Wireframing Sketching Rapid Prototyping Usability Testing User Testing Storyboarding

Journey Maps

Concept Testing User Flows

#### Tools

Sketch

InVision

Adobe XD

Photoshop

Jira

Google Analytics

Craft

InDesign

#### Research

Interviews

Personas

Contextual Inquiries

**Affinity Diagrams** 

**Card Sorting** 

Surveys

Focus Groups

#### **Programming**

HTML/CSS

**JavaScript** 

Java

Swift

## Summary

As a user centered designer with an educational background in computer science, Human Computer Interaction, and product management, I look at every design "problem" as an opportunity to improve users lives, satisfy business needs, and design and propose feasible solutions. I design experiences for and beyond screens of all sizes and quickly produce testable mockups with a variety of tools.

## Experience

#### **Associate Instructor for SICE Career Services**

Indiana University | Bloomington, Indiana | Aug 2017 — Current

- Updated website for annual HCI/d Connect career fair event at Indiana University, Bloomington.
- Created and designed print and web materials using Adobe Creative Cloud for UX designers and employers to help them prepare for career fair event.

#### **UX Consultant**

Shoemaker Innovation Center | Bloomington, Indiana | May 2018 - Aug 2018

- Introduced User Experience process and principles to budding startups.
- Designed dashboard interface for business management software.
- Created a variety of visual print and web materials for internal design use and external marketing purposes.

#### **User Experience Designer**

Digital Corps | Muncie, Indiana | Aug 2015 — May 2017

- Wireframed and conducted user interviews and surveys for the my.bsu.edu redesign.
- Conducted surveys, interviews, and focus groups regarding Ball State student WiFi.
- Evaluated data and proposed solutions to Ball State University cabinet on behalf of the MyVoice initiative.
- Conducted user research and wireframed Fashion Fusion Website.
- Redesigned information architecture for 4 college's websites and collaborated with college stakeholders on website design and content audits of current university websites.

#### **User Experience Designer**

Electronic Field Trips | Muncie, Indiana | May 2016 — Oct 2016

- Collaborated with a small team of students and faculty to deliver a multi-format educational electronic field trip experience to 7,500 Indiana 4th graders and 230 teachers at over 150 Indiana schools.
- Conducted usability testing and assisted in design of web based educational activities and iPad / web application.
- Implemented Google Analytics on iPad application and created several reports and presentations on collected data.
- Conducted group interviews and observed 4th grade classrooms and their interactions with Field Trip live stream presentation and iPad application.